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McCarver, Sammy

From: Polasek, Patrick  [ppolase@entergy.com]

Sent: : Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:00 PM

To: Hochmuth, Diane

Cc: Orlando, Joseph; Corbett, Stephen; Cataldo, Paul; Walpole, Robert W; Anderson, Harry R
Subject: RE: Activate Spare NRC LAN drop in NCR Conference Room for Computer Installation
Diane,

Please let us know if you need any further assistance with this system.

Thanks,

Tatvick I Telaselt
Manager, Nuclear information Technology
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.

indian Point Energy Center

Generation Support Building - 2nd Floor
450 Broadway

Buchanan, New York, 10511-0249 - ﬁf

J‘M -271-7238 Office

®6) i
orporate elp :
8-750-7300 or 800 224—3939 (Option 1)
http://servicedesk.entergy.com !

From: Orlando, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:08 PM
- To: Corbett, Stephen; Polasek, Patrick J
~ Subject: RE: Activate Spare NRC LAN drop in NCR Conference Room for Computer Installation -

Pete was able to help them out today. They should be all set.

From: Corbett, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 7:05 AM

To: Orlando, Joseph

Subject: FW: Activate Spare NRC LAN drop in NCR Conference Room for Computer Installation

Please have the techs look at this
Information in this reis P
in Mﬂ;iwﬂuw g uas Geete .

From: Hochmuth, Diane [mailto:Diane.Hochmuth@nrc.gov] - Act, exempt
‘Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 2:03 PM FOIA-
To: Corbett, Stephen

Subject: Activate Spare NRC LAN drop in NCR Conference Room for Computer Instéll

Hi Steve,

The NRC region is preparing to ship a new Dell computer (and 42" Panasonic TV) to be installed in our
conference room for Go-To-Meeting sessions soon.

What we need your help with (are you the rig'ht person to help us again?) is to activate “yellow” DATA 13A
spare LAN jack to our NRC néetwork for the DELL computer. The jack is located on the back wall of the




»

conference room. We plan to install the TV & cbmputer on the wall that joins the printer/copier room. We would
also like to ensure the 2 electrical outlets next to this port are active.

Please let me know when you can check this for us or who | would contact.

Thanks so much!........... Diane

Diane Hochmuth

Office Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
R1-Indian Point

Phone: 914-739-9360

Fax: 914-739-9359



